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Before any steps can be taken it is necessary for the Council
to have before them fu: articulars of the Requipements for Musiecal
Degrees at each Universs I am therefore bend'n~ you by separate
post a copy of the current issue of the "Roll" of the Union, and should
be glad if you wou be so kind as to send a copy of your Regulations

and Requirsments Por Degrees, a set of Examination Papers and any other
;nformation, such as the 3+andar1 required by the Examiners etc., which
you think would be useful =3 a guide to our Council.
I am, Dear Sir,

Yours very truly,

lips, Mus, Doc. Oxon,

Homorary Secretary.

When replying, kindly address to me, ¢/o University of London
(as above)




